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Dear Leanne 
 
CONSTRUCTION OF 16 DWELLINGS INCLUDING 40% AFFORDABLE 
HOUSING AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AT LAND EAST OF UGLEY 
VILLAGE HALL    
 
LAND ADJACENT TO VILLAGE HALL, EAST OF CAMBRIDGE ROAD, UGLEY, 
BISHOPS STORTFORD, CM22 6HR       
 
Thank you for the consultation dated 03 September 2024. We have reviewed the 
documents as submitted and have no objection to this proposal. We have, however, 
provided some details relating to Foul Drainage for your information.  
 
Foul Drainage  
 
Drainage Hierarchy 
 
Government guidance contained within the National Planning Practice Guidance 
(Water supply, wastewater and water quality – considerations for planning 
applications, paragraph 020) sets out a hierarchy of drainage options that must be 
considered and discounted in the following order: 
 
1.    Connection to the public sewer 
 
2.    Package sewage treatment plant (adopted in due course by the sewerage 
company or owned and operated under a new appointment or variation) 
 
3.    Septic Tank 
 
Proximity to mains 
 
In the Foul Sewage and Utilities Statement, the applicant has indicated that there are 
no mains foul sewage within the vicinity of the proposal. According to our records, 
we would agree that this looks to be the case, and thus a non-mains connection 
would be acceptable for this site.  
 






